


TIME TABLE

9 AM – DEFENCE ADDA247 

3 PM– DEFENCE ADDA247 



You do not know / of him / leaving the town. / NE

ERROR DETECTION . ARJUN BATCH @ 3 PM

Replace HIM by HIS in part ‘B’. OF is a preposition, and it should 

be followed by an object. HIM LEAVING THE TOWN if taken as 

an object, we must replace HIM (pronoun) by HIS (adjective) as 

TOWN is already an object.



Abusing his wife is / worse than any sin / a man can 

commit in all his life. / NE

ERROR DETECTION . ARJUN BATCH @ 3 PM

Insert OTHER between ANY and SIN in part ‘B’ or replace the 

whole part ‘B’ by THE WORST SIN.



Computers give us / an easier access / to information. / 

NE

ERROR DETECTION . ARJUN BATCH @ 3 PM

Replace EASIER by EASY in part ‘B’. EASIER is the comparative 

degree of EASY; and the comparative degree is used in comparison. 

Here there is no comparison.



None of / the twins / offered tea to me. / NE

ERROR DETECTION . ARJUN BATCH @ 3 PM

Replace NONE by NEITHER in part ‘A’. TWIN means TWO, and 

for two NEITHER is used; not NONE



The reporter / was unable / to illicit information from 

the police. / NE

ERROR DETECTION . ARJUN BATCH @ 3 PM

Replace ILLICIT by ELICIT in part ‘C’ as we need an infinitive 

(first form of a verb) here. ELICIT is a verb and ILLICIT an 

adjective.



These all / mangoes / are ripe. / NE

ERROR DETECTION . ARJUN BATCH @ 3 PM

Replace ‘THESE ALL’ by ‘ALL OF THESE’ or ‘ALL THESE’ in 

part ‘A’. The word ALL here can be used as an ADJECTIVE or a 

PRONOUN or an ADVERB. ALL as a pronoun can be followed by 

OF + THE/THIS/THESE/THAT/ THOSE/POSSESSIVE 

ADJECTIVES + NOUNS. The word OF here is often omitted. So 

ALL THESE and ALL OF THESE both are equally correct.



The news / I have received / is not good. / NE

ERROR DETECTION . ARJUN BATCH @ 3 PM

Replace HAVE RECEIVED by RECEIVED in part ‘B’



After Sheetal will return (A)/ from Delhi(B) / I will go 

to meet her. (C) / No error(D)

ERROR DETECTION . ARJUN BATCH @ 3 PM

-omit will

We do not use “will” after the time clause. ‘After’ is a time 

expression, so we will not use “will”.



I used to work (A) /till 11 pm and (B) / then I go to bed. 

(C) /No error (D)

ERROR DETECTION . ARJUN BATCH @ 3 PM

c 

‘Used to’ is used for past habitual action, so replace go with 

went.



My younger brother (A)/ has left (B) /for Bhopal last 

Saturday. (C) /No error(D)

ERROR DETECTION . ARJUN BATCH @ 3 PM

b

It is clearly mentioned that the activity is of last Saturday use simple 

past in part B, so omit ‘has’. 



Air pollution caused by industrial effluents has been 

studied (A)/ for years, but only recently has (B)/ the 

harmful effects of noise pollution become 

known.(C)/No error(D)

ERROR DETECTION . ARJUN BATCH @ 3 PM

b

use have instead of has as harmful effects of noise pollution is 

plural.



The judge asked the lady (A)/ if the bag she had lost(B)/ 

contain ten thousand rupees (C)/No error (D)

ERROR DETECTION . ARJUN BATCH @ 3 PM

c

Replace contain with contained as the sentence is in the past tense.



The ministry was considered several proposals (A)/ for 

the development of small and medium enterprises 

(B)/during Budget discussions.(C)/No error (D)

ERROR DETECTION . ARJUN BATCH @ 3 PM

A

Use simple past tense. (The ministry considered several proposals)



Having work(A)/ in both public and private sector 

banks(B)/she is the most suitable person to take over the 

post of the chairman.(C)/No error(D)

ERROR DETECTION . ARJUN BATCH @ 3 PM

A

Replace work by worked as the sentence is of past tense.



Rohit started a very small business two years ago (A)/ 

but it grew very fast (B)/as the country is experiencing a 

boom at that time.(C)/No error(D)

ERROR DETECTION . ARJUN BATCH @ 3 PM

c

The sentence is in the past tense, so use was

experiencing.


